MINUTES OF THE FORMAL SESSION OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF MICHIGAN TECHNOLOGICAL UNIVERSITY held pursuant to due call via ZOOM Webinar at Michigan Technological University in the City of Houghton, Michigan at nine o'clock on the morning of April 30, 2021.

The Board of Trustees of Michigan Technological University met in formal session via ZOOM Webinar at Michigan Technological University in the City of Houghton. The place, hour, and date duly established and duly published for the holding of such a meeting.

The meeting was called to order by the Chair, B. Ryan, and a quorum was declared present. The following members of the Board of Trustees were present:

- J. U. Bacon A. Dickson J. E. Jipping M. D. Johnson J. C. Littmann, Vice Chair B. R. Ryan, Chair D. D. Sanders (Via ZOOM) S. M. Tomaszewski S. Schulte, Secretary
- S. Kerry, Treasurer
- R. J. Koubek, ex officio

Also present during part or all of the session were: Joe Cooper, Wayne Gersie, Jackie Huntoon, John Lehman, William Kordenbrock, David D. Reed, William Roberts, Suzanne Sanregret; and various members of the faculty, administrative staff, student body, press and public.

Where item numbers are used, they refer to corresponding item numbers in the agenda, in the hands of the Board members.

I. CALL TO ORDER

II. ROLL CALL

III. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

It was moved by J. Littmann, supported by D. Sanders, and passed by voice vote without dissent, that the agenda of the formal session of April 30, 2021, as distributed to the Board, be approved.

IV. OPENING REMARKS

A. Chair's Comments

Good Morning. Welcome to the Formal Session of the Board of Trustees of Michigan Technological University. We are thrilled to be celebrating some momentous events today.

During today's session, Provost Huntoon will be presenting over 20 faculty members for tenure or promotions. Achieving tenure and full professorship are significant milestones in faculties' academic careers and we are incredibly proud of those being presented for advancement today.

After today's session, we are looking forward to joining the graduating students, their families, and faculty in celebrating the graduates' accomplishments. While our graduation celebration looks different this year, the accomplishments of our students are even more remarkable for the perseverance and resilience they have shown. Our heartfelt congratulations to you on your degrees.

In addition, Provost Huntoon recently announced Dr. Jason Blough, Professor of Mechanical Engineering-Engineering Mechanics, as the University's newest Distinguished Professor, which recognizes faculty member's substantial contributions to the University as well as their discipline among those who are not presently recognized through an endowed position or faculty fellowship.

Dr. Blough is an international leader in the area of noise, vibration, and harshness. His work is in high demand, as reflected by the over 30 short courses he has presented to industry. He also has over 90 funded projects and has been extremely active in service, advising graduate students and advising the Society of Automotive Engineers Student Chapter and the Clean Snowmobile Challenge for over 15 years.

Also, recently announced is the University's newest University Professor, Dr. Robert Nemiroff, Professor of Physics, recognizing his outstanding scholarly contributions to the University and his discipline over a substantial period of time.

Dr. Nemiroff's accomplishments are many. To name a few, he created an online version of a popular physics course, which has become the most downloaded course in any subject from any university on iTunes. He was able to acquire one of the largest telescopes available, exclusively for student use. And he was the lead founder and first editor for the Astrophysical Source Code Library.

Congratulations to Drs. Blough and Nemiroff on these well-deserved honors. We look forward to hearing more about your work in the future.

Finally, we would like to thank our two faculty members who are presenting reports to us today.

Dr. Jeff Naber, the Ron and Elaine Starr Professor in Energy Systems for Mechanical Engineering-Engineering Mechanics and Director of the Advanced Power Systems Research Center, is presenting on the NEXTCAR Project for which he was recently awarded \$4.1 million in renewal funding, enabling him to launch Phase 2 of the project.

Also Dr. Carolyn Duncan, Assistant Professor in Kinesiology and Integrative Physiology is presenting on balance, decreasing falls, and increasing functional mobility. She will provide us with an overview of her research as well as some of her initial learnings regarding Huntington's Disease and where her research is taking her next.

Thank you both for sharing your research with us today. We are all excited to learn more.

I would now like to invite President Koubek to provide his comments.

B. President's Comments

Chair, Members of the Board and audience members. Thank you for joining us this morning.

I will keep my opening comments brief, as I will yield my time to Board of Trustee member, Derhun Sanders.

But, before I do, it is my pleasure to say, "Job Well Done!" to our Spring 2021 graduating class. I am especially thankful to our students, faculty and staff for their incredible tenacity this year. No doubt, this was certainly a challenging time for us all.

I would like to also congratulate our recent Michigan Tech research award recipients. Dr. Caryn Heldt and Pratik Umesh Joshi, both recipients of the Bhakta Rath Research Award and Dr. Gregory Odengard, recipient of the Michigan Tech Research Award. Congratulations. Your research is a proud reflection of our shared commitment to excellence.

These examples are just a few of the many accolades and achievements earned by our faculty and staff this year. We are equally proud of the tremendous contributions all of our campus community made over the course of the fall and spring semesters. Thank you.

With that, I now yield the floor to Trustee Sanders.

Board Member Derhun Sanders comments

Thank you President Koubek. Good morning, it is a great honor and privilege to serve as a member of Michigan Technological University's Board of Trustees. I am a proud alumnus of

this university and look forward to the day in the hopefully not too distant future that I get to see all of us back together in the MUB.

I am before you today to share a few stories and experiences from my past that I hope might help to inspire and shape the future. I, like many others students at Tech, had challenges in my studies from time to time. I am so thankful for the professors that invited me over for dinner, welcoming me with the line, "Meet me at my house at 5:00 p.m., go ahead and walk in the door, as the door will be unlocked if I'm not there." Not only did they help me understand how to calculate moles and molecular structures but they also rallied behind me and encouraged me to be the best student that I could be. This level of care and attention was not only reserved from students from the local Houghton community but it freely flowed to this native of Flint as well as other from similar and even more diverse backgrounds. MTU has not just been a school for me but a home and a safe place for me to grow. Looking back at the numerous times I recited Doctor King's I have a Dream speech, outside the MUB where the campus gathers; to singing in the ECHOES From Heaven choir while being welcomed in almost every church and parish in this area; to getting married in the Houghton County Courthouse to my bride of now twenty-five (25) years. Tech has been my home. I share all of this because it exemplifies what Michigan Tech represents to me. This is my Michigan Tech and it is my goal to ensure that each student who attends Tech, no matter where they are from, who they are, they feel a sense of home away from home, while here.

Over the course of the past year, our conversations around diversity, inclusion, equity, and a sense of belonging have intensified, and rightly so. This is good work and it is challenging, uncomfortable work, but it is also necessary work. Here is the view from where I stand, to keep us moving in the right direction, university leadership has signaled values and priorities in their budget by moving money and hiring leaders of thought and action. The University Senate has also engaged in shared governance, as a means to ensure that the university, as a whole, is moving in the right direction towards equity and inclusion. Faculty of all ranks have been active in the creation of awareness on this subject and the Academic Affairs Committee, on which I sit, is aligned with the University to identify a diverse pool of talent for our faculty and staff, while the President has committed to a more diverse student body. When I look at the actions and activities of our students, I'm all the more inspired.

At our last meeting, we heard an engaging report from USG (Undergraduate Student Government) that they are working collaboratively with GSG (Graduate Student Government) on supporting under-represented students. Additionally, for the tenth straight year, members of the Michigan Tech Student Chapter of the National Society of Black Engineers spent Spring Break bringing STEM education to middle and high school students in Detroit. This year's activities were all conducted virtually of course, that didn't dampen the impact. Eleven (11) Michigan Tech students gave presentations to every middle and high school science class at Chandler Park Academy, in Detroit. That's a total of seventy-four (74) classes and one thousand eight hundred and fifty (1850) students. All of this is evidence that the Husky community is resolute to do the right thing. What's important to notice about the work our students are doing is that it extends beyond the borders of our campus. We need to continue to look beyond our immediate social circles for opportunities to engage and work with others; to share ideas and prospectives; to better understand where people are coming from; and identify common ground; and to remind ourselves that there is absolutely more that unites us than divides us. I am confident in saying that a vast majority of us hope for a future where we will all be judged solely by the content of our character and I believe we will get there. Change will come but change doesn't come ready out of the box, some assembly is required and it takes time to build. Mistakes might be made but experience is the name we give our mistakes, it's how we learn. We must, we must have the courage to give each other the grace and space to learn.

We at Michigan Tech have the courage as well as the wisdom, grit, and heart to keep looking towards what's possible, to keep moving forward. I thank all the members of our community who has demonstrated the caring spirit and community-driven ethic that makes us Huskies and makes change possible.

Thank you.

V. PRESENTATION BY REPRESENTATIVE GREG MARKKANEN

Thank you, madam Chair. It's good to be here this morning, my name is Greg Markkanen and I am a resident of Hancock, MI and I'm also a state representative for the 110th district of Michigan, House of Representatives. It's an honor to be here. I too am a graduate of Michigan Tech University in the class of 2000. I am also proud to say that my son is an Alumni of Michigan Tech, class of 2020, currently employed as well and I'm very happy about that.

I'm here today to present a special tribute to the COVID lab at Michigan Tech. This has been an incredible achievement known around the state and I hope around the country, that the University, Michigan Tech, took a step forward and created a laboratory to process COVID tests to get things under control in the Western UP and across the whole peninsula. Madam Chair, I'd like to present this to you, on behalf of myself, Senate McBroom, the Governor, and the State of Michigan, we present this special tribute.

Brenda Ryan, Chair:

Thank you, Representative Markkanen for your kind words and for your role in initiating the COVID-19 testing lab. Michigan Tech is pleased to have been able to provide this resource to the Upper Peninsula during such a challenging time. The faculty, staff, and students who have worked so hard to establish and operate the COVID-19 testing lab are the true heroes in this story and we thank them for all of their hard work over the past year.

VI. PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD

Elise Rosky

Good morning. My name is Elise, I'm a 3rd year PhD student in the physics department, and a member of KYCA, the Keweenaw Youth for Climate Action. Many of our undergrad members would have been here today as well, but are busy with their finals.

One reason we came to address the board today is to present KYCA's petition asking MTU to divest from fossil fuels, and invite you to celebrate with us, as we have hit our first goalpost of 750 signatures! This number is the equivalent of over 10% of the Michigan Tech student body.

The signatures come from 561 students, 44 staff and faculty, 83 alumni, and 62 Keweenaw

community members. This petition has also been formally endorsed by the Tech Forward Initiative and by local church boards.

We will continue to gather signatures, but it's empowering to see so many people engage in our call for divestment in just the past seven months, all while socially distancing during the pandemic.

Recently KYCA has been very happy to be able to meet and discuss fossil fuel divestment with President Koubek and Dr. Roberts. We really appreciate being able to have this open discussion. I wanted to take this opportunity to provide KYCA's perspective on the recent progress. We first want to sincerely thank you for being open about the 3.6% invested in FF, about 1.2 million dollars, as well as the similar amount invested in green energy.

We understand that full divestment will happen in stages and one step being worked on is an FF free option for new donors. We know that MTF wants to give donors options until it's crystal clear that FF investments no longer provide the highest ROI. KYCA's stance is that an opt-out option would be fantastic, with new investments automatically going to FF free options unless donors specify otherwise.

Lastly, we are really encouraged to hear that the broader topic of ethical, socially responsible investing is being discussed amongst the TF board. I think the majority of students and members of MTU would be proud to see that for MTU's finances. When coming to a decision on what MTU considers ethical and socially responsible, we implore you to look to the campus organizations whose focus is on those goals.

Evan Lanese

Greetings Board Members my name is Evan Lanese. I am an Alumni of the Graduate School at MTU, a member of Keweenaw Youth for Climate Action (KYCA), a valued employee for Chicken Tramper Ultralight Gear which is a swiftly growing local business in Hancock founded by two tech alumni, and most importantly a local community member involved in various other community groups and devoted to promoting a healthy future for all of us.

While I am proud of the people that have stood up and signed our petition, I fear that these large fossil fuel corporations, although some have masked their negative influence by investing in green energy programs, are intentioned for their own gain above all else, while leaving others behind. While I don't have time to elaborate, I have witnessed firsthand, multiple accounts of what happens to minority groups trying to stand up for their communities but are instead overshadowed by the wealth of big oil.

Investing in companies that are committed to promoting and working with all people, and demonstrate so by their actions of aid, rather than coaxing "agreements" with the promise of capital, is paramount. Many of these communities have a hard time turning down these funds which their communities desperately need.

Wealth equals power in today's world, as an individual I can only contribute so much but the wealth and power held by this council holds comes with a vast amount of ethical and social responsibility.

Our university states under our third learning goal: Self-awareness

to "Demonstrate their responsibility and understanding for responsible and ethical choices." Thus, it is important that our investment portfolio is also held to this standard.

Do we want to be a university that follows in the wake of others to catch up with the times or one that leads strongly by example for others to follow thus creating a future that supports all of us?

The pandemic has been hard for many but provides a key opportunity to build back together. As I have been the primary organizer, with the help of KYCA, for a successful local community fruit tree project in Houghton/Hancock I have seen that when a community supports each and works together, they can create something truly beautiful. Thank you for your time.

Gabriel Ahrendt

My name is Gabriel Ahrendt and I am a PhD student in the Geological Mining and Engineering Sciences department, as well as a member of the Keweenaw Youth for Climate Action. As Elise mentioned, we are a student group active in pushing sustainability and environmental justice in the community. We have been very inspired by the leaps and bounds Tech has made in sustainability over even just the 2 years that I have been here. The HSTEM building, the incoming sustainability coordinator, and the SFI have all been a great boon to engaging students in sustainability and we really would love to see that momentum carried forward through 2021 and beyond. We would especially love to see Tech take this notion of sustainability to heart in its goal to achieve a High STARS AASHE rating by disclosing the breadth of its investments, creating a committee on investor responsibility, and most importantly reinvesting the money it has in fossil fuels into sustainable practices, all of which could add up to 8 points on the school's rating.

We are also greatly inspired by the various student groups that have taken up the mantle of sustainability and have seen great success in their endeavors to make Tech and the entire Keweenaw a force of environmental change. Sustainability demonstration House's waste drives have been a huge boon to a community as rural ours. Students for Sustainability's compost program has helped connect students to local farms and found a way to make something beautiful out of something as gross as food waste. Climate Reality Corps' S-VES-CA (Student vision for environmental stewardship and climate action) campus plan looks to take input from students to incorporate into Tech's master plan, ensuring an environmentally friendly campus. It has been a pleasure for KYCA to work with these student groups as the Climate Triad, and their commitment to lifting each other up has truly been inspirational. There are so many more campus initiatives, like Mr. Lid and Hotforest that I don't even have time to comment on that show just how bright a beacon of sustainability Tech is becoming.

All that being said, we know that students require an environment of sustainable diversity and inclusion to be able to promote these ideas and allow them to flourish, and now speaking as a Tech student more than anything, I would like to encourage Tech to take more action on the recent letters written by Jeffrey Burl and Jaroslaw Drelich that do anything but foster the kind of environment that allows innovation and creation to grow. This topic is still a contentious one amongst students who are talking amongst each other and looking to the school to feel protected, to feel that they are not being discriminated against by professors who refuse to see the plight of being anything other than a heteronormative white male. I think if we want to talk about sustainability in any kind of holistic sense, this should be addressed in a more actionable way that aligns with Tech's mission to create the Future.

Thank you for your time

We will now hear the committee reports. Trustee Bacon, will you present the Academic Affairs report.

VII. COMMITTEE REPORTS

VII-A. Academic Affairs Committee

In a nut shell, there are two things the committee is focused on:

1) allowing a safe re-entry into the academic climate for student next fall, so the heat shield does not burn up. We are looking for several accommodations there with testing. Beefing up our social programs including the ExSEL peer mentoring program for the fall. We are also working on housing contracts, trying to make those more consistent and reliable, December on, so that people can plan accordingly. Child care is also on the docket including on-demand care for snow days.

2) the latest and the biggest item on our docket is reworking the evaluation system for both the Chairs and Deans, on one hand, as well as other faculty members evaluated by students. We hope to have that completed by October of this year, 2021. Whether we work with the FSA or not, we certainly want to, we'll have a new program in place by December, no matter what.

That is the report from the academic side with one very happy item to add, which is Lecturer promotions. I am proud we have a robust program for this to recognize the hard work, so many teachers do great work and heavy lifting at this university. From Lecturer to Senior Lecturer, the promotions include the following individuals:

Lecturer to Senior Lecturer

- Tina Collins, Chemical Engineering
- Danny Jacob, Humanities
- Nathan Manser, Geological and Mining Engineering and Sciences
- Laura Rouleau, Social Sciences
- Theresa Woods, Mathematical Sciences

Senior Lecture to Principal Lecturer

• Jonathan Leinonen, College of Business

I'm even more impressed by these folks as I've taught at the University of Michigan as a Lecturer for sixteen years and never received a promotion.

Trustee Littmann will now present the Audit and Finance Committee Report.

VII-B. Audit and Finance Committee Jeff Littmann, Chair

Thank you, Chair Ryan. The Audit and Finance Committee has met once since the last Board meeting. The financial position and outlook for FY21 was reviewed by the committee which included the cash position and the third quarter financial results, along with the general fund and current fund projections, based on 3rd quarter actuals. In preparing and planning for next fiscal year, the Trustees reviewed the fiscal year 22 general fund operating budget which reports on the planning parameters, reallocation summary, room/board, tuition rates and fees, state appropriations, and the federal HEERF funds and expenditure numbers.

The fiscal 21 external audit engagement was reviewed by Vicky VanDenBerg, the partner at Plante Moran and her team, along with a report on internal observations and fiscal year 22 audit schedule my Michigan Tech's internal audit department.

The Audit and Finance Committee brings forth the following action items to the full Board for consideration:

- Resolution to approve FY22 general fund operating budget
- Resolution to approve FY22 room & board, and apartment rental rates
- Resolution to approve revision to Board policy 8.9 Experience Tech Fee

Other items reviewed by the Audit and Finance Committee include:

- Presentation of long-range financial planning
- 5-year financial modeling software installation
- Refinancing scenarios and Moody's rating update visit
- Financial reserve guidelines
- Investment performance
- Internal controls update
- Capital projects update
- Audit and financial planning matrix

Our investment results at Michigan Technological University and the Michigan Tech Fund has strengthened our consolidated balance sheet.

In addition, the Board has spent considerable time planning for smart growth and catching up on much needed attention to the physical campus. We look forward to our work with President Koubek and his team as we examine and prioritize the needs and identify all the levers available to finance this effort. That concludes our report thereof.

Trustee Tomaszewski will now present the Leadership Committee Report.

VII-C. Leadership Committee Steve Tomaszewski, Chair

Thank you, madam Chair. The Committee met yesterday, April 29, 2021, with a primary focus on the goals, objectives, and counter measure plans relative to the primary vision from leadership. MTU will expand its national presentence, with a focus on diversity and students.

Within that vision, there are sixteen (16) core elements that Dr. Koubek and the team reviewed and I'm happy to say that they are all on track for completion despite many challenges associated with the last twelve (12) COVID months. But in general, I'll cover a couple of the goals. We talked about a 5% increase in graduate enrollment; expanding our lower peninsula presence; hiring a VP of Diversity and Inclusion; the campus master plan which is exciting to see; and establishing a Diversity, Equity, and Inclusion hiring panel which will take us into the future, similar to what my colleague Derhun talked about in the opening comments.

We then stepped back and Dr. Koubek talked about his first days coming on board, working with the team here at Michigan Tech, and jointly developing a plan for the future. The plan's primary focus is on being a premiere national university positioned to lead into the fourth industrial revolution. As President Koubek went through the vision which started several years ago, he took us back to the phased approach where Michigan Tech will be ten (10) to fifteen (15) years from now.

My hat is off to Rick, the executive team, the faculty, and the community of Houghton for your passion for students, student success, and the future of this organization.

One item we will talking about later will be Chair and Vice Chair positions coming up but that was discussed as well. This concludes the comments for the Leadership committee.

VIII. CONSENT AGENDA

It was moved by J. Littmann, supported by D. Sanders, and passed by voice vote without dissent, that the Board of Trustees approve and adopt the items contained in the Consent Agenda.

VIII-A. Approval of Minutes

It was moved by J. Littmann, supported by D. Sanders, and passed by voice vote without dissent, that the minutes of the formal session of February 26, 2021, as distributed to the Board, be approved.

VIII-B. Resignations, Retirements, and Off Payroll

It was moved by J. Littmann, supported by D. Sanders, and passed by voice vote without dissent, that the Board of Trustees approve accepts the resignations and confirms the off-payroll determinations.

BOARD OF TRUSTEES OFF-PAYROLL REPORT

RETIRED					
Name	Class	Department	Title	Most Recent Hire Date	Term Date
Craig Friedrich	Faculty	Mechanical Engineering – Engineering Mechanics	Professor	01/01/1997	03/31/2021
Michelle Kamppinen	Staff	Electrical and Computer Engineering	Office Assistant 6	08/20/1990	02/06/2021
Andre Soumis	Staff	Sports and Recreation Operations	Building Mechanic II	06/08/1978	03/20/2021

(January 24, 2021– March 27, 2021)

Staff C

Civil and Environmental Engineering Senior Resear

Senior Research Engineer

02/25/2021

10/31/2002

OFF-PAYROLL

Name	Class	Department	Title	Most Recent Hire Date	Term Date
Joseph Caron	Staff	Facilities Management	Custodian	10/16/2006	01/29/2021
Timothy Downey	Staff	Wadsworth Hall Food Service	Food Service Helper	02/18/2014	02/27/2021
Amanda Grimm	Staff	Michigan Tech Research Institute(MTRI)	Research Scientist I/ Geospatial Researcher	01/09/2012	02/26/2021
Bethany Jones	Staff	Rozsa Center for Performing Arts	Marketing Manager	01/17/2011	02/02/2021
Leela Joshi	Staff	Chemical Engineering	Assistant Researcher Engineer/Scientist	04/08/2019	02/12/2021
Megan Mcpherson	Staff	Sponsored Programs Accounting	Office Assistant 6	03/09/2020	03/04/2021
Lorelle Meadows	Staff	Pavlis Honors College	Dean, Pavlis Honors College	08/01/2014	01/31/2021
Mary Mickalich	Staff	Residential Education & Housing	Administrative Aide 8	12/04/2017	02/05/2021
Pinaki Mukherjee	Staff	Materials Science and Engineering	Engineer/Scientist in ACMAL	01/02/2018	02/19/2021
Valentina O'Kane	Staff	Materials Science and Engineering	Departmental Coordinator	08/07/2017	02/20/2021
Peter Pelissero	Staff	Facilities Management	Facilities Manager	09/23/2002	02/01/2021
Eldon Rice, II	Staff	McNair Hall Food Service	Food Service Helper	10/19/2020	01/28/2021
Carol Schaaf	Staff	Wadsworth Hall Food Service	Cooks Helper	11/14/2005	02/03/2021
Crystal Verran	Staff	University Marketing & Communications	Director of Operations	09/18/2000	02/06/2021
Aila Weber	Staff	Chief Financial Officer & Senior Vice President for Administration	Assistant to Chief Financial Officer & Senior Vice President for Administration	03/08/2021	03/16/2021

VIII-C. Funding Productivity Report

It was moved by J. Littmann, supported by D. Sanders, and passed by voice vote without dissent, that the Board of Trustees acknowledges the gifts to Michigan Technological University.

Michigan Technological University Michigan Tech Fund Fundraising Productivity Report July 1, 2020 through Mar 31, 2021 Compared to Prior Fiscal Year

FY21 FY20 FY Goal % of Goal FY Goal % of Goal FY Total **YTD Total YTD Total** Adjustment Source Adjustment Source (in millions) (in millions) 19,224,558 2,000,000 18.25 116% Individual Giving 14,391,450 26.25 55% 15,236,068 Individual Giving **Corporate Giving** 1,727,434 1 173% Corporate Giving 2,149,348 2 107% 2,453,346 Foundation & Other Org Giving 3,223,364 142,359 1 337% Foundation & Other Org Giving 911,766 1.5 1,153,801 61% **Corporate Sponsored Research** 9,829,877 11 89% **Corporate Sponsored Research** 7,624,035 11 69% 9,972,618 31.25 116% **Fundraising Total** 34,005,232 2,142,359 **Fundraising Total** 25,076,599 40.75 62% 28,815,833 % of Goal FYGoal 36,147,591 TOTAL PROGRESS TOWARDS FY GOAL Ś 31.25 116% Amt of TOTAL from Gifts-in-Kind 117,035.60 (included in the Source totals above) Amt of Gifts for the Endowment 10,100,194.29 (included in the Source totals above) Realized Planned Gifts - All 4,496,221.26 (not included in the Source totals above) Realized Planned Gifts - Endowed 4,373,635.51 (not included in the Source totals above) Realized Pledges 5,110,445.59 (not included in the Source totals above)

Notes:

The Adjustment totals include changes to gift records (eg. gift received date, amount, or other donor driven gift modifications)

The FUNDRAISING TOTAL includes outright gifts, as well as new pledge and planned gift commitments, made in the specified date range.

Realized planned gifts and realized pledges are not included in the FUNDRAISING TOTAL.

An individual's gifts made through a donor-advised fund are counted under the individual.

An individual's gifts made through another source (i.e. family foundation or closely held business) are counted under the source entity.

The FUNDRAISING TOTAL for fiscal years 2020 and later include gifts-in-kind under other sources (Major Gifts, Annual Giving, etc).

11256 4/30/2021

IX. ACTION AND DISCUSSION ITEMS

IX-A. Employee Recognition

It was moved by S. Tomaszewski, supported by M. Johnson, and passed by voice vote without dissent, that the Board of Trustees adopts the Resolution of Appreciation for the following individual:

1. Andre Soumis, Sports and Recreation Operations, Building Mechanic II

IX-B. Appointments, Not Involving Tenure and/or Promotion

It was moved by D. Sanders, supported by S. Tomaszewski, and passed by voice vote without dissent, that the Board of Trustees approves the appointments listed herein. The appointments do not include tenure or promotion.

Appointment without Tenure				
Elham Asgari	Assistant Professor	College of Business		
Prabhjot Mukandwal	Assistant Professor	College of Business		
Josue Reynoso Vallejo	Assistant Professor	College of Business		
Ulrich Schmelzle	Assistant Professor	College of Business		
Bo Chen	Assistant Professor	Computer Science		
Iakov Nekritch	Associate Professor	Computer Science		
Nathir Rawashdeh	Assistant Professor	Applied Computing		
Weihua Zhou	Assistant Professor	Applied Computing		
Xin Xi	Assistant Professor	Geological & Mining Eng. & Sciences		
Tatyana	Associate Professor	Chemistry		
Karabencheva-Christova				

Appointment without Tenur

IX-C. Appointments, Involving Tenure and/or Promotion

It was moved by J. Littmann, supported by J. Jipping, and passed by voice vote without dissent, that the Board of Trustees approves the appointments involving tenure and/or promotion listed herein.

Promotion from Assistant Professor without Tenure to Associate Professor with Tenure

Heather Knewtson	College of Business
Erik Herbert	Materials Science & Engineering
Darrell Robinette	Mechanical Engineering–Engineering Mechanics
Xinfeng Xie	College of Forest Resources and Environmental Science
Stephen Techtmann	Biological Sciences
Kevin Trewartha	Cognitive & Learning Sciences
Andrew Fiss	Humanities
Benjamin Ong	Mathematical Sciences
Issei Nakamura	Physics
Sarah Scarlett	Social Sciences
Roman Sidortsov	Social Sciences
Kent Cyr	Visual and Performing Arts

Promotion from Associate Professor without Tenure to Associate Professor with Tenure Christo Christov Chemistry

IX-D. Promotions

It was moved by S. Tomaszewski, supported by J. Littmann, and passed by voice vote without dissent, that the Board of Trustees approves the promotions listed herein.

Promotion from Associate Professor with Tenure to Professor with Tenure

Timothy Havens	Computer Science
Jingfeng Jiang	Biomedical Engineering
Amlan Mukherjee	Civil & Environmental Engineering
Christopher Middlebrook	Electrical & Computer Engineering
Gregory Waite	Geological & Mining Engineering & Sciences
Yongmei Jin	Materials Science & Engineering
Wayne Weaver	Mechanical Engineering-Engineering Mechanics
Robert Froese	College of Forest Resources & Environmental Science
Amy Marcarelli	Biological Sciences
Yang Yang	Mathematical Sciences

IX-E. Emeritus Rank

It was moved by S. Tomaszewski, supported by M. Johnson, and passed by voice vote without dissent, that the Board of Trustees approves the following emeritus/emerita appointments:

- Dr. Ashok Ambardar, Electrical & Computer Engineering, Professor Emeritus
- Dr. William Bulleit, Civil & Environmental Engineering, Professor Emeritus
- Dr. Craig Freidrich, Mechanical Eng. Eng. Mechanics, Professor Emeritus
- Dr. Mary Carol Friedrich, Visual and Performing Arts, Professor Emerita
- Dr. Hugh Gorman, Social Sciences, Professor Emeritus
- Dr. Patrick Martin, Social Sciences, Professor Emeritus
- Dr. Warren Perger, Electrical & Computer Engineering, Professor Emeritus
- Dr. William Predebon, Mechanical Eng. Eng. Mechanics, Chair & Professor Emeritus
- Dr. Beatrice Smith, Humanities, Professor Emerita

IX-F. BS in Environmental Science & Sustainability with Tracks in Climate Science, Environmental Policy, and Geospatial Science. (CFRES)

It was moved by M. Johnson, supported by J. Jipping, and passed by voice vote without dissent, that the Board of Trustees approves the Bachelor of Science Degree Environmental Science & Sustainability with Tracks in Climate Science, Environmental Policy, and Geospatial Science

IX-G. BS in Human Factors (CLS)

It was moved by J. Littmann, supported by J. Bacon, and passed by voice vote without dissent, that the Board of Trustees approves the Bachelor of Science Degree in Human Factors.

IX-H. Proposal to Update Faculty Handbook [Appendix I] Section 5.1.2, Exceptional Extension of the Probationary Period

It was moved by M. Johnson, supported by S. Tomaszewski, to table this proposal for a future meeting.

IX-I. Proposal to Revise Board Policy 6.7, Sabbatical Leave

It was moved by J. Bacon, supported by S. Tomaszewski, and passed by voice vote without dissent, that the Board of Trustees approves the revision to Board Policy 6.7.

IX-J. Election of Board Chair and Vice Chair

It was moved by D. Sanders supported by J. Bacon, and passed by voice vote without dissent, that the Board of Trustees elects Jeffrey Littmann as chair for the fiscal year 2021-2022; and that further, the Board elects Brenda Ryan as Vice-Chair for the same period.

IX-K Approval of FY22 General Fund Operating Budget

It was moved by J. Littmann, supported by J. Jipping, and passed by voice vote without dissent, that the Board of Trustees approves the FY2021-2022 General Fund Operating Budget as presented.

IX-L Approval of 2021-2022 Room & Board Rates

It was moved by J. Littmann, supported by J. Jipping, and passed by voice vote without dissent, that the Board of Trustees approves the 2021-2022 Room & Board Rates.

IX-M. Approval of Revision to Board Policy 8.9 Experience Tech Fee

It was moved by J. Littmann, supported by D. Sanders, and passed by voice vote without dissent that the Board of Trustees approves the revision to Board Policy 8.9.

IX-N. Approval of Michigan Council for Arts and Cultural Affairs Resolution

It was moved by J. Jipping, supported by M. Johnson, and passed by voice vote without dissent, that the Board of Trustees endorses the proposal from the Rozsa Center for the Performing Arts for submission to the Michigan Council for the Arts and Cultural Affairs.

X. REPORTS (presentations provided in agenda)

X-A. NEXTCAR Program

Dr. Jeffrey D. Naber, Mechanical Engineering-Engineering Mechanics

X-B. A Question of Balance: Improving Evidence-based Practice to Decrease Falls and Improve Functional Mobility

Dr. Carolyn Duncan, Kinesiology and Integrative Physiology

X-D. Undergraduate Student Government Zack Olson, President-elect

X-E. Graduate Student Government Nathan Ford, President

X-F. University Senate Samuel Sweitz, President

XI. INFORMATATIUONAL ITEMS (documents provided in agenda)

- A. Analysis of Investments
- B. Research & Sponsored Programs
- C. Advancement & Alumni Relations
- **D.** Media Coverage
- E. Employee Safety Statistics
- F. Disposal of Surplus property
- G. Summary of Scholarships, Awards, and Grants Board Policy 9.3
- XII. Other Business
- XIII. Date for Next Formal Meeting: August 5, 2021
- XIV. Adjourn

It was moved by D. Sanders, supported by J. Bacon, and passed by voice vote without dissent, that the Board of Trustees adjourn the meeting.

Secretary to the Board of Trustees

Chair, Board of Trustees